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MEETING DATE:  August 16, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Daniel Chatigny, CFAO
SUBJECT: Resolution approving amendment no. 1 to the personal services contract

with TruePoint Solutions, LLC. Increasing the contract amount by $25,800
to a maximum contract of $280,800 and authorizing the Chair of the Board
of Supervisors to execute the contract amendment and approving a budget
amendment (4/5™ affirmative vote required).

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: This contract amendment impacts the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Community Development
Agency budget. Funding will be provided by reimbursements from CDA departments that utilize
the software. There is no impact to the General Fund. A budget amendment is included for
consideration.

BACKGROUND: In 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 15-155 which
authorized CDA to enter into an agreement with TruePoint Solutions, LLC to implement the
Accela Automation software. Immediately thereafter, CDA and TruePoint Solutions began
working on the implementation of this software. As the project progressed it became apparent that
CDA can gain additional efficiencies with the successful development of customized, automated
reports. TruePoint Solutions has staff available whom are experts in the development of custom
reports and can deliver these reports in a much timelier manner than if they were developed in-
house.

The cost over the term of this agreement is increasing by $25,800 for this request.
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